Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi
Subject: RE: No OI GIA Report

Hi

Ol has not yet reported.

Regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim (Mariesa)

AIG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5898

NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Chan, Yoke Shi
Cc: Admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report

This mail is associated with :
*GBE617X (7343365774SG)
[SKTS8Z]
TP
ALOY & JEM SERVICES
Feb 28 2018 12:00AM
[TAMPINES OPTICAL & CONTACT LENS CENTRE PTE LTD]
Abwin Service Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the subject matter.

Kindly assist to upload OI GIA report in merimen if available.
Thank you.

Vic Alpeh

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6841 2096



<-- Original Message -->
From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 02/03/2018 01:49 PM
Subject: No OI GIA Report

Hi

Pls be advice that no OI GIA report received
Pls find Ol details below for your further actions

Ol name : TAMPINES OPTICAL & CONTACT LENS CENTRE PTE LTD

Address :

BLK 825

#01-72

TAMPINES STREET 81
Singapore 520825

Mobile No: -
Thank you.

Regards,
Darshene

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : VIC ALPEH (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



